

ASMA HAMID ASSOCIATES

403 Alfalah Building, The Mall, Lahore

Ph: +92 345 8805888



Arbitration

Civil & Commercial Litigation

Contract Law

Intellectual Property Law

Environmental Law

Banking and Finance Law

Constitutional Law

Zainab Kamran - Associate

Email: zainab.kamran@asmahamid.law

Profile

Zainab is a graduate from King's College London, with L.L.M. in International Business Law. She has prior experience of handling legal matters in UAE and internationally. She regularly appears before civil and banking courts, as well as tribunals. She also assists Partners before the High Court and Supreme Court of Pakistan. She is multilingual and is fluent in English, Urdu, Russian and Turkish.

Professional Experience

06/2019 – 06/2020 RIAA Barker Gillette, Associate

- Drafting pleadings, applications and other litigation related documents.
- Assisting the Partner before the Supreme Court and High Court.
- Representing Clients before tribunals, Banking Court and Civil Court.
- Conducting client meetings and interviews.
- Assisting in preparing legal opinions.
- Conducting extensive research and reviewing evidence.

04/2019 – Advocate of the Punjab Bar Council.

11/2016 – 5/2017 Buhaleeba Group of Companies, Legal Assistant

- Assisting with drafting/amending of commercial agreements/legal documents.
- Reviewing legal documents and commercial agreements.
- Providing secretarial support to Executive Committee (Construction) – Bu Haleeba Contracting LLC.
- Assisting with insurance policies of the Group.
- Managing insurance claims for the Group.
- Conducting extensive legal research.

07/2015 – 6/2016 UAS International Trip Support, Legal Assistant

- Assisting with drafting/amending and reviewing of commercial agreements/legal documents.
- Preparing internal legal documents and maintaining an organized legal filing system.
- Conducting extensive legal research.
- Dealing with matters related to labour law – preparing employee NDAs, employee contracts, consultancy contracts, etc.
- Coordinating with various consultancy firms in relation to permits/licenses from CAA's around the world.
- Communicating and working with global law firms to provide legal solutions.

08/2013 – 10/2013 United Advocates, Intern

- Assisting with drafting of legal notices; legal advice; contracts.
- Assisting with marketing of the law firm (i.e. designing brochures; maintaining website and other social networks.)
- Attending networking events.
- Conducting legal research on the free zones of UAE, and laws of UAE.
- Assisting with client interviews.

Education

2014-2016 King's College London, London, UK, **LLM – International Business Law**

Modules:

- International Commercial and Investment Arbitration
- Law of International Finance I
- Law of International Finance II (Project Finance, Loan Sales)
- Law of International Finance III (Derivatives, Securitisation and CDOs)
- Regulation and Conduct of Mergers and Acquisitions
- Law of International Finance – Practice Project

2010-2013 Westminster International University in Tashkent (WIUT), Tashkent, Uzbekistan, **BA – Commercial law**

Languages

English	Urdu – native	Russian	Turkish	Turkmen, Uzbek
Spoken: Fluent	Spoken: Native	Spoken: Conversant	Spoken: Conversant	Spoken: Basic
Written: Proficient	Written: Basic	Written: Basic	Written: Basic	

Reference(s)

Can be provided upon request.